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B.B.A. DEGREE EXAMINATION,NOVEMBER 2018
I Year II Semester

Core Major- Paper IV
COMMERCIAL LAW

Time : 3 Hours Max.marks :75

Section A (10× 2 = 20) Marks

Answer any TEN questions

1. Define the term contract.

2. Define Acceptance.

3. What is meant by coercion?

4. What is a Quasi-contract?

5. Write a note on agency by necessity.

6. What is Cross offer?

7. What is a contingent contract?

8. What is free consent?

9. What is meant by illegal agreements?

10. What is quasi contract?

11. What is ’Tender’ as per the Indian Contract Act?

12. Define Warranty.

Section B (5× 5 = 25) Marks

Answer any FIVE questions

13. ”All agreements are not contracts but all contracts are agreements”. Discuss the
statement explaining the essential elements of a valid contract.

14. Explain the termination of agency by operation of law.

15. Explain the rules as to acceptance.

16. Discuss the general classification of agents.

17. What do you mean by coercion? Differentiate between coercion and undue influ-
ence.

18. Discuss the various kinds of Quasi Contract.

19. Distinguish between misrepresentation and fraud.
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Section C (2× 15 = 30) Marks

Answer any TWO questions

20. Explain the classification of contracts according to enforceability, formation and
performance.

21. What is consideration? What are the legal rules as to consideration?

22. Discuss the remedies that are available to the affected party in case of a breach of
contract.

23. Distinguish between coercion and undue influence.
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